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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
l.Abol' A&latk>na Department 

475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW 
Wa.&hington, OC 20260-'4100 

Mr. Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
1300 L Street, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20005-4107 

Dear Mr. Tunstall: 

Re: L Majewski 
San Diego, CA 93104 
H4C-5L-C 35189 

on July 27, 1989, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of the contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The issue in this grievance is whether the grievant is 
entitled to compensation for manual scheme study completed 

t before her bid was revoked because of a prior lock-in period. 

During our discussion, we mutually agreed that the following 
constitutes full and final t;ettlement of· this case: 

1 - The grievant will be compensated for documented time 
spent to study the manual scheme for the bid 
position that was revoked because of her prior 
lock-in period. 

2 - Whether the grievant is entitled to restoration of 
annual leave or payment at the overtime rate shall 
be determined at the local level by application of 
Postal Bulletin 21397, dated March 31, 1983, to the 
particular circumstances. 

;' 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this decision as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case. 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

/ /2 u«-L0f M., 
~e Wiese 
Grievance & Arbitration 

Division 

1(~;!.~ 
Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 

' I 


